OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT
GENERAL (A&E), PUNJAB, SECTOR-
17E, CHANDIGARH - 160017.

No. Admn. I/Misc/2022-23/ | ¢ t’ A

Date:- l% . L, 20 p .

To
Sr. Accounts Officer,
I/c IT Support Cell
Subject: Exhibition of Movie during Audit Diwas 2022.

I am to forward herewith copy of HQ’s email dated 08.04.2022 for uploading in the
official website. The employees who want to share suggestions can share them directly to email

mentioned therein

Yours faithfu

Sr. Accounts Officer (Admn-I)
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/ Fod: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

From : Jatinder Pal Malik <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in> Tue, Apr 12, 2022 11:57 AM
Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit 42 attachments
Diwas-2022'.

To : Rajiv Kumar Bansal <rajivkumarb.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

From: "Sr DAG Admin" <srdagadmin.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

To: "Jatinder Pal Malik" <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:41:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

From: "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>

To: "Sr DAG Admin" <srdagadmin.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:19:09 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

A/J‘(f“‘é an

Regards

Shish Ram IAAS

M.A.( Hindi & Pub.Ad.),M.phil., NET(Hindi)

Deputy Accountant General(Admin)

O/o Principal Accountant General (Accounts & Entitlement)
Punjab & UT of Chandigarh, Chandigarh India

+91 9812623654 (Mobile / WhatsApp)

+91 7988438100 (Mobile no.)

+91 172 2702272 (Office Land Line no.)

Alternate email: shishram43@gmail.com

From: "agaepunjab” <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>
To: "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:38:39 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

O/o The Principal Accountant General (A&E) Punjab & UT,
Plot No. 20, Sector 17 E,
("handigarh 160017

httos Hemall gov.in/hiprintmessage?id=C:-3542&tz=Asia/Kolkatadxim=1



From: "Abbas HOVEYDA" <abbash@cag.gov.in>

To: "agaepunjab" <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:27:01 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

Seen

Herie,

Regards
Hoveyda Abbas (Mr.), M. Phil, IAAS, IMF PFM Certificate

Principal Accountant General (Accounts & Entitlement)
Punjab & UT of Chandigarh, Chandigarh India

+91 9811583777 (Mobile / WhatsApp)

+91 172 270 4169 (Office Fixed Line)

+Alternate email: abbas_h71@yahoo.com

From: "agaepunjab” <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>

To: "Abbas HOVEYDA" <abbash@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:22:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

diary no.85 11/4/22

Of/o The Principal Accountant General (A&E) Punjab & UT,
Plot No. 20, Sector 17 E,
Chandigarh 160017

From: "Ms Hansha Mishra" <moviecommittee@cag.gov.in>

To: cag-all-offices@Ilsmgr.nic.in

Cc: "VISHAL DESAI" <desaivb@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:42:44 PM

Subject: [Cag-all-offices] Exhibition of movie during 'Audit Diwas-2022".

Dear All,

We are pleased to inform you that we are coming out with a movie to be exhibited during
Audit Diwas 2022. The movie would be symbolic of the institution of the C&AG, and it
aims to reach out to a wider audience beyond the Department. It would cover all
dimensions of the department and stakeholders and cover inter-alia, history, significance,
global impact, and way forward.

We are inviting suggestions from all employees to share their ideas for this movie.
Suggestions may be given on the type of film, theme, concept, content, scope, structure

hitps ffemall gov.in/h/prirtmessage?id=C:-35428&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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Ve, efc. for the movie. We have to consider ideas that would be
resting, open up spirit of inquiry amongst viewers and aesthetic.

“he suggestions may ki . ) . : 27nd
“April 2022 (prg Vs)/- kindly be shared by email to moviecommittee@cag.gov.in by

We look forward to your vibrant and creative ideas to make this movie a success.
Best regards,

Movie Sub-Committee

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in
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